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From the Editor 
John A. Ewing, EFA Journal Editor (johnewing2003@msn.com) 

 
Some of us just beginning to research our genealogy as new members no 
doubt wonder what can actually be gained by doing so.  Quite simply, as we 
trace the footsteps of our ancestors we begin to more fully understand who 
we are and where weôre going.  As famous Scot James Nasmyth once 
observed, ñOur history begins before we are born.  We represent the hereditary influences of 
our race, and our ancestors virtually live in usò. 

That said, because of incomplete, lost, or hard-to-find records, it is sometimes a monumental 
task to connect all the dots in our quest for more information about our blood lines.  Fortunately, 
for all of us Ewings, we have a treasure trove of information gathered by Karen Avery (her 
mother, Dorothy, was a Ewing), the official genealogist of the Ewing Family Association.  I know 
that you may have followed her answers to queries within the Journal, but if youôre a new 
member and you havenôt, think about contacting her at:  BKAvery2@comcast.net.   Karen does 
an amazing job, and at last count, she told us that she had more than 13,000 Ewings in her 
computer data base. 

Besides Karenôs records, thanks to modern technology, we also have the benefits of DNA 
analysis to further assist in tracking our specific family lines.  Previous Ewing Family Journals 
have explained how DNA information can help and how DNA testing can be done.  Once again, 
the EFA is so fortunate to have the talents of David Neal Ewing, who so ably heads up the Y-
DNA Project for our clan.  David can be reached at:  DavidEwing93@gmail.com if you need 
more information about DNA analysis. 

Looking now at this edition of the Journal, I direct your attention to the continuing articles by 
Bruce Frobes and Gary Murrell.  Both continue to amaze us with interesting accounts of their 
Ewing history.  Great Scot, Bruce!  I had no idea that our cousins were among some of the very 
first employees of the U.S. Mint in Philadelphia when it started. 

In any case, as always, itôs a great time to be a Ewing! 

John Alan Ewing, Editor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:johnewing2003@msn.com
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Amy Hunter Ewing (Patterson) ï Part 4  
Her Famous Friends in Philadelphia from 1779 to 1844 

David óBruceô Frobes (brucefrobes@gmail.com) 

Introduction 
Part 4 will continue the story of famous and interesting people 
in Amy's life (January 20, 1751 ï May 24, 1844) during the first 
50-plus years of our country, 1787 to 1844.  Some of these 
people had EWING for a last name, some were Amy's 
immediate family, others married into Amy's family, and some 
worked for decades for the US Mint in Philadelphia.  

This chapter of the Ewing family story not only includes Amy's 
immediate family, but also focuses us on the role some of their 
descendants played in growing the infant US Mint in 
Philadelphia into an efficient and creative organization.   

As one can imagine, the chore of creating a monetary system in 
the new nation was a daunting task.  The money used during 
the colonial period was primarily paper currency notes.  
However, you had gold and silver coins of other countries along 
with the colonial paper circulating at the same time.  When the 

new constitution was adopted in 1789, Alexander Hamilton presented a report that became the 
foundation of the United States coinage.  

"The most important event of the year 1792, so far as Philadelphia was concerned, was the 
passage of the act for the establishment of the United States Mint.  Ten years before, on 
February 21, 1782, Congress had resolved to establish a mint, but the design was not at once 
carried into execution owing to the difficulty experienced in procuring artists and workmen.  On 
the October 16, 1786, a resolution was adopted directing that the law of February, 1782, should 
be carried into effect, but it was found impossible to do so at that time.  On April 2, 1792, an 
act was passed providing that the mint should be established at Philadelphia, and during the 
summer and fall a building was erected on the east side of Seventh Street above Sugar Alley, 
afterwards known as Farmer Street, and now Filbert Street. In October, coining was 
commenced."1  

On July 18, 1792, David Rittenhouse, a 12-year professional colleague of Amy's husband at 
the University of Pennsylvania and President Washington's selection as first US Mint Director, 
purchased two lots in Philadelphia that faced Seventh Street and Arch Streets, and that is 
where the first mint building was erected. And by the way, this was the first federal building 
constructed under the Constitution. 

                                                           
1  History of Philadelphia 1609-1884, page 468, J. Thomas Scharf & Thompson Wescott, Vol. 1, Philadelphia, L. H. 
Everts & Co. 1884. 

Amy Hunter Ewing (Patterson) 
20 Jan 1751 - 24 May 1844 

Painted by  
Charles Willson Peale 
Philadelphia, PA 1797 

mailto:brucefrobes@gmail.com
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Rittenhouse was a renowned American astronomer, inventor, 
clockmaker, mathematician, scientific instrument craftsman, and 
public official.  His skills with instruments, particularly clocks, led 
him to construct two orreries (scale models of the solar system) 
for Rutgers University in New Jersey.  In 1784, Rittenhouse and 
Andrew Ellicott completed the survey of the Mason-Dixon Line to 
the southwest corner of the Pennsylvania.  When Rittenhouse's 
work as a surveyor ended, he resumed his scientific interests.   

Over the next 200-plus years, dozens of books and articles have 
been authored telling the unique history of the US Mint in 
magnificent detail.  As you will learn, Amy's husband, son, son-in-
law, grandchildren and great-grandchildren are routinely named 
in these books. 

All In The Family 
For purposes of this Ewing Family Journal article, I will concentrate my words to narrate the óall 
in the familyô connections with the US Mint in Philadelphia. 

The University of Pennsylvania, in 1800, purchased for its 
college building the large house on Ninth Street built by the 
State of Pennsylvania as a mansion for the President of the 
United States.  Neither George Washington nor John 
Adams ever lived there.  The house was not finished while 
Washington was in office. The residence of Robert Morris, 
one of the finest residences in the city, was offered for the 
purpose, and Washington was pleased to accept it.  

The Patterson family moved from 148 S. 4th Street to the 
University Yard on South Ninth and Market Streets (formally 
High Street) in 1802.  Amy and her family occupied one of 
the apartments in the college building. 

Their daughter, Susanna A. Patterson, born in 1790, had died in 1795.  But two other daughters 
were married in 1798.  In March 1798, Mary Padgett married Dr. Samuel Moore, and Martha 
married Uriah Dubois.  The names Moore and Dubois will emerge later in our óall in the familyô 
US Mint story.  Amy's son, William Ewing Patterson, having studied medicine, was off on a 
voyage as a surgeon to Santa Domingo.  So that left three Patterson children at home:  Robert 
Maskell, Emma, and Elizabeth Matilda. 

In early May 1805, a letter addressed to Professor Robert Patterson arrived at his University 
office.  The letter was from the third President of the United States, Thomas Jefferson.  He 
asked Dr. Patterson, to consider taking on the responsibilities as Director of the US Mint if the 
current Director, Elias Boudinot, resigned.  Jefferson explained in a postscript that Dr. Patterson 
should not rely on the Mint director's job as sufficient to support a family.  Additionally, he wrote 

David Rittenhouse  
(Public Domain) 

University of Pennsylvania  
(Public Domain) 
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in that letter that "Indeed it is possible that the mint may sometime or other be discontinued."2 
Mr. Boudinot did resign, and Dr. Patterson accepted the commission.  Fortunately for the 
University of Pennsylvania and his family, Robert also continued his professorship teaching 
Natural Philosophy and Mathematics.  The location of his family residence in 1806 was within 
two and one-half blocks of the Mint facility.  

My fifth great grandfather, Amy's father, Maskell Ewing (1721-1796), Greenwich, New Jersey, 
did not witness this life-changing event for Amy nor the many memorable events shared by his 

offspring in the decades to come. A majority 
of his descendants born after 1751 did, 
however, participate directly, or observe 
this significant historic activity in the early 
years of the new federal government.  
Nevertheless, I need to give you a little 
more of the important historic facts covering 
the previous 13 years. 

Forged in Philadelphia 
John McAllister, Jr., a successful 
Philadelphia optical businessman (one of 
his customers was Thomas Jefferson), was 
an early Philadelphia numismatist 
(students or collectors of coins) with a 
serious interest in fugitive historical facts.  

"When he interviewed the retired Chief Coiner of the U.S. Mint, Adam Eckfeldt, in 1844, he was 
told that 1792 half dimes---the first coins issued by the U.S. Mint---were struck from $100 worth 
of silver bullion or specie deposited by President George Washington."3 

In 2014, Rebecca Eckfeldt Gibby published a novel entitled "Forged in Philadelphia."  She 
wrote that a story "came down through my family from one generation to the next" that Martha 
Washington donated her household silver tea service for producing the first US coins which 
were called "Washington Half Dimes."4  In the glossary of her book, Mrs. Gibby writes that 
Adam Eckfeldt, using the Washington silver "is said to have struck the half dimes in John 
Harper's machine shop."5 

The George III silver punch ladle pictured (right) 
belonged to Amy Hunter Ewing Patterson, and I 
inherited it in 1991.   

 

                                                           
2  Library of Congress, Collections of Manuscripts, Letter dated May 1805, Thomas Jefferson to Robert Patterson. 
3  The Secret History of the First U.S. Mint, Joel J. Orosz and Leonard D. Augsburger, Whitman Publishing, LLC, 
Atlanta, GA, copyright 2012. 
 
4  Forged in Philadelphia, Rebecca Eckfeldt Gibby, Abbott Press, Bloomington, IN, copyright 2014.  
5  Ibid. 

First Coins Painting by John Ward Dunsmore 
(Public Domain) 

Silver Punch Ladle 

Frobesô Private Collection 
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An appraiser wrote "the hallmarks are for London 1786."  It is 
described as "having an oval bowl with everted rim, bright Frobes 
private collection-cut decoration to the stem, twisted whale bone 
handle, engraved with a greyhound crest."6   I am so grateful that this 
silver ladle was not melted down to produce dimes.  

From my Ewing family research, I know that there is real evidence 
that Amyôs and Robert's friends, such as Thomas Jefferson, Dr. 
Benjamin Rush, Meriwether Lewis, David Rittenhouse, Caspar 
Wistar, Thomas Leiper, Charles Willson Peale, and Benjamin 
Franklin, may have received a punch drink, some Madeira or other 
popular spirits of the time poured from this ladle. Also, Amy hosted 
numerous social gatherings over a 40-year timeframe for members 

of the American Philosophical Society, the faculty of the University of Pennsylvania, and for 
her ófamilyô that operated the US Mint. 

Amy's óPhiladelphia reality showô leading up to the arrival of President Jefferson's letter gave 
her no clues of what the future would bring.  Even though she and Robert were close friends 
with David Rittenhouse, the first mint director (shown pointing to a tray of coins held by Henry 
Voight for the Washingtons, Jefferson, and Hamilton in the painting by John Ward Dunsmore 
(p. 4)), the future was mainly focused on raising and educating their six surviving children. 

Robert had participated since 1783 in the American 
Philosophical Society every couple of weeks, attended the 
Caspar Wistar parties on Saturday nights and enjoyed his 
association with Charles Willson Peale.  He supported 
Peale's art activities and his natural history museum.  He also 
took on more responsibilities as Vice Provost of the 
University.   

Among many efforts in Robert's world of mathematics in 
1805, he assisted a Thomas Dilworth in publishing a book 
entitled "The School Masters Assistant."   

I have no evidence that Dr. Patterson spent much time in the 
building housing the first mint before he kissed Amy 
goodbye one morning in January 1806 and walked to the 
building on Seventh Street, but I would bet that he had visited it many times since it opened in 
1792.  Mr. Rittenhouse surely wanted his colleagues to see what was taking place in the 
production of America's new coins. 

Adam Eckfeldt (1769-1852) 
When Robert walked in that first day in 1806, he shook hands with his employees who were all 
experienced in the work of "minting" coins.  Adam Eckfeldt was there when the first coins were 

                                                           
6  Appraisal of Estate of Helen Hamilton Armstrong Falknor, (Bruce Frobes aunt), by the Jewel Crest, Royal Palm 
Plaza, Boca Rotan, FL, 1978. 

Book:  School Masters Assistant 

Frobesô Private Collection 

Adam Eckfeldt 
(Public Domain) 
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struck.  I am sure that Amy and Robert knew Adam and the Eckfeldt family before 1792.  
Generations of Eckfeldts served the Mint in various capacities.  They are considered the 'First 
Family' of the U.S. Mint.  Their family ultimately had a 137-year association with the Mint.  Amy's 
relatives were associated with US Mint for 80 years.  

"Adam Eckfeldt was born in Philadelphia on June 15, 1769, the son of John Jacob Eckfeldt, a 
large scale tool manufacturer.  He built the first screw presses for the Mint, engraved some of 
its early dies, and was responsible for the designs of early American copper coinage.  He 
served as Assistant Coiner from 1795-1814, Chief Coiner, 1814-1839, and Volunteer, 1839-
1852.  Over the years Eckfeldt set aside unusual coins brought in as bullion, and started the 
Mint's coin cabinet, which evolved into the National Numismatic Collection."7 

The Library of Congress has several letters written by Director Patterson to Thomas Jefferson. 
One dated October 14, 1806, in which the Director of the US Mint asks President Jefferson to 
approve an increase in annual compensation for Eckfeldt.  This is a classic appeal to the "boss" 
for a raise for an important and talented employee. 

"Sir,  

Mr. Adam Eckfeldt, being a skillful mechanic, was employed by Mr. Rittenhouse, when 
director of the mint, to harden the dies, with a compensation for the service alone of 
500 dollars per annum. Shortly after Mr. Boudinot was appointed director, rightly 
judging that the whole time and labour of so able an artist as Mr. Eckfeldt would be 
useful to the Institution, he accordingly employed him, in the character of Assistant 
coiner, with a compensation of 800 dollars per annum, and a promise of future 
increase. 

Mr. Eckfeldt is now the father of a numerous and growing family, and with the utmost 
economy finds his wages inadequate to their support."8 

Patterson continues the letter to explain the reasons that Eckfeldt is indispensable to the Mint 
at that time. Then he finishes the letter thus: 

"Mr Eckfeldt asks for the additional wages of only 200 dollars per annum which I am 
well persuaded his services fully merit, and for this, Sir, your approbation is most 
respectfully solicited."9 

President Jefferson responded immediately in a letter to Director Patterson: 

"Dear Sir, 

Your favor of the 14th was received last night.  As to the salaries of the mint which are 
to be fixed by yourself with the approbation of the President, you are so much the best 
acquainted with what is proper, and my confidence in you so entire, that I shall approve 

                                                           
7  Forged in Philadelphia, Rebecca Eckfeldt Gibby, Abbott Press, Bloomington, IN, copyright 2014. 
8 Library of Congress, Collections of Manuscripts, Letter of Robert Patterson to Thomas Jefferson dated October 14, 
1806. 
9  Library of Congress, Collections of Manuscripts, Letter of Robert Patterson to Thomas Jefferson dated October 14, 
1806. 
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whatever you advise, and I consequently approve of the addition of 200 D. to the salary 
of Mr. Eckfeldt as you propose."10 

The Eckfeldt familyôs passion of U.S. Minting continued under 31 Presidential administrations, 
from George Washington in 1792 to Herbert Hoover in 1929.  Adamôs son, Jacob Reese  
Eckfeldt, and grandson, Jacob Bausch Eckfeldt, both worked for the Mint as Assayers.  

In the book "The Secret History of the First U.S. Mint" there is 
a discussion of a couple of eyewitness documentations 
concerning the evolution of the physical building and the 
expansion of the first Mint.  One of the accounts comes from 
George Escol Sellers (1808-1899), an engineer and 
entrepreneur whose numismatic connections were numerous 
and enduring.  His maternal grandfather, Charles Willson 
Peale, early on displayed numismatic exhibits at his Museum 
supported by Robert and Amy. His paternal grandfather, 
Nathan Sellers, was a fast friend of David Rittenhouse (First 
Mint Director).  

"But most of all, Escol [Sellers] knew the first Philadelphia 
Mint.  He was born and raised at a house on Mulberry Court, 
the first court to the south of Sugar Alley (and just north of 
Market Street).  His father (and later he and his brother) were 
all partners in a firm that sold heavy machinery to the Mint, eventually including steam engines.  
Mint Director, Robert Patterson, and chief coiner, Adam Eckfeldt, were frequent guests in 
Coleman Sellersô home on Mulberry Court.  Coleman was Escol's father."11  

"Seller's remarkable detailed recollection are confirmed by genealogical records gathered by 
William E. [Ewing] DuBois, the long-time assayer of the Philadelphia Mint."12 

And you ask, "What is this Ewing connection?" 

William Ewing DuBois (1810-1881) 
William was the son of Dr. Uriah and Martha Patterson DuBois.  Martha was Amy's second 
daughter.  Uriah was the pastor of the Doylestown Presbyterian Church starting in about 1805.  

"Any chronicler of William E. Dubois, no matter how charitably inclined, must confront his family 
tree, which was a mighty oak that, in the early days, virtually supported the United States Mint.  
During his long tenure, he could hardly hurl one of his cupels without it caroming off the noggin 
of one or another of his kith and kin.  Dubois' maternal grandfather, Robert Patterson, was the 
fourth Director of the Mint, and his uncle, Dr. Samuel Moore, was the fifth.  William's "Uncle 
Sam" quite literally wanted him to fill the position of clerk at the Mint in September 1833.  Dr. 

                                                           
10  Library of Congress, Collections of Manuscripts, Letter of Thomas Jefferson to Robert Patterson dated October 17, 
1806. 
11  The Secret History of the First U.S. Mint. 
12  Ibid. 

William Ewing Dubois,  
Amy's Grandson 
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Moore's successor was Robert Patterson's son, 
Robert Maskell Patterson, another of Dubois' 
uncles."13   " 

All of that would be nepotism enough for most folks, 
but for William Ewing Dubois, that was only the 
Patterson side of his work family.  In 1836, Adam 
Eckfeldt, the venerable (and venerated) Chief 
Coiner, requested Dubois' service in the Assay 
Department, where he became Assistant Assayer 
working under Assayer 
Jacob Reese Eckfeldt, 
Adam's son."14  

"Five years later, William 
married Adam's daughter 
Susanna, thus gaining a 
Chief Coiner for a father-
in-law and an Assayer for 

a brother-in-law.  The happy couple had a son, whom they named 
Patterson Dubois, in honor of the young man's extended family."  
"Years later, when Patterson, too, came to work for the Mint, it seemed 
as if he was related by blood to just about everything there with the 
exception of Peter, the mascot bald eagle."15  

"Keeping the nation's coinage factory all in the Patterson/Eckfeldt family produced surprisingly 
good results."  Not only was there major upgrades in the minting process over the next century 
by these "relatives" but the Jacob Eckfeldt/William Dubois brother-in-law team "ran the Assay 
Department with dependable efficiency, Eckfeldt being the more scientifically minded, and 
Dubois better at communicating results."16 

(Dr.) Robert Maskell Patterson (1787-1854) 
In the next Ewing Family Journal article, I will tell you more of the story of Amy's husband and 
their son, Robert Maskell, as they work together as professors at the University of 
Pennsylvania.  But a brief chronology as it relates to Robert Maskell Patterson's timeline 
leading to the Mint will suffice for this article.   

Four years after his father, Robert, died in 1824, and two years after Thomas Jefferson passed, 
the University of Virginia in Charlottesville offered Robert Maskell Patterson a position of 
Professor of Natural Philosophy succeeding Professor Charles Bonnycastle, the first 
incumbent.  As we know, this was the university that Jefferson, and others like James Madison, 
dreamed of creating.  He rendered conspicuously useful service for a period of seven years, 

                                                           
13  The Asylum, Vol. 34 No.1, Spring 2016, Quarterly Journal of the Numismatic Bibliomania Society. 
14  Ibid. 
15  Ibid. 
16  Ibid. 

Dr. Samuel Moore,  
Amy's Son-in-Law  

(Public Domain) 

Bruce Frobes next to portrait of  
Dr. Robert Maskell Patterson. 

University of Virginia 
Small Special Collections Library 
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when in 1835, he resigned, greatly to the regret of his faculty colleagues and the students to 
accept the appointment of Director of the United States Mint in Philadelphia, a position which 
he occupied until 1853.  

The reason for his resignation was his appointment by President Andrew Jackson (see 
appointment letter below), and he took over the Mint from his brother-in-law, Dr. Samuel Moore, 
in July 1835.  Dr. Patterson's term was one of great interest in the history of the Mint.   

January 8, 1936 

"Dear Sir, 

The President having by and with the advice and consent of the Senate, appoint you 
Director of the Mint of the United States. 

I herewith enclose your __________, the receipt of which you will be pleased to 
acknowledge. 

I am, Sir 
  Very respectfully, 

   Your obedient servant, 
     John Forsyth, Secretary of State17 

                                                           
17  NGCcoin.com, Sarasota, Fl., NGC Special Display, appointment letter. 
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Many important improvements were made in every department of the Mint, not the least of 
which was the introduction of steam-powered coining presses.  The first coinage took place on 
March 23, 1835. 

Gold was discovered in California during the closing years of Patterson's term, and it was his 
responsibility to administer the increased operations necessitated by the processing of vast 
deposits of gold which came to the mints, now located in New Orleans, Louisiana; Dahlonega, 
Georgia; and Charlotte, North Carolina.   

When he retired in 1851, because of declining health, his officers 
and clerks (his family!!!), presented him with a medal.  With the 
bust in the middle, the words..."Robert Maskell Patterson, Director 
of the U.S. Mint, 1835-1851" around the edge, and on the 
reverse..."A parting token of regard from the officers and clerks of 
the mint 1851."  Above, on a scroll, Codex Monetae 1837; the 
whole within serpent, palm and laurel wreath." 

I have a copy of the thank-you letter from Dr. Patterson to his 
officers and clerks dated September 22, 1851, in which he thanks 
the officers and clerks (with Adam Eckfeldt ex-officer) for the 
passing of a resolution on the occasion of his retirement and 
offering him a medal of their regard for him.  He directed the letter 
to, among others, Adam Eckfeldt, Franklin Peale, J. R. Eckfeldt, 
William Ewing Dubois, and Dr. Pattersonôs son, Robert III (1819-
1909), Amy's grandson, who served in the Mint from 1845 to 1853. 

     
 
To be continued . . . 
Amy Hunter Ewing Patterson, died in May 1844.  The Mint was over a half century old at that 
time, and the monetary system was maturing nicely.  The Maskell Ewing descendants were 
contributing to the growth of the United States in many vocations during that time period, not 
just in Philadelphia, not just in education and government, but in many vocations.  In the next 
Part 5, I will bring in Amy's siblings to this story and give you a picture of what she was 
observing in the first half of the 19th century beyond the raising of her talented kids.  I will also 
write about some of the subjects of science and useful arts that Robert and Thomas Jefferson 
dialogued about in a stream of correspondence from Philadelphia to Monticello and back.  

 

David 'Bruce' Frobes earned his bachelor degree from DePauw University. He is attached to 
the Ewings of Greenwich, New Jersey through Amy Hunter who married Robert Patterson there 
in May 1774.  He has made several on-site trips to Greenwich, New Jersey, and Philadelphia 
to study more about his Ewings and the history of that area. His career included the Air Force 
and 35 years in the investment management and trust administration business. Now retired in 
Rio Verde, Arizona, Bruce has built his genealogical files to include 3,800 names with the 
Ewings as a prominent focus of his research. When not searching the past and contributing 
articles to the Ewing Family Journal, he is an avid golfer in the mountains and the deserts of 
Arizona. You can reach Bruce via email at BruceFrobes@gmail.com.  

           

Medal presented to  
Dr. Robert M. Patterson 

upon his retirement from 
the US Mint. 

Frobesô Private Collection 

mailto:BruceFrobes@gmail.com
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In Search of Margaret and Anne Ewing 
Daughters of Joshua and Jane (Patton) Ewing 
Gary A. Murrell (GaryMurrell@yahoo.com) 

Background 
In a previous article written on this subject in 2009, published in the Ewing Family Journal in 
November 2009, and then reprinted in the Associationôs May 2016 edition, I made a compelling 
case for having discovered the rest of the family of Joshua and Jane (Patton) Ewing of Cecil 
County, Maryland.  If you missed those articles, I will provide a quick summary for the sake of 
continuity and clarity. 

Joshua Ewing, and his half-brother, Nathaniel Ewing (they had different mothers), were 
immigrants to the Maryland colony in the first half of the 1700s and settled in Cecil County.  
Joshua married Jane Patton, daughter of Robert Patton (wife unknown) of Lancaster County, 
Pennsylvania.  Joshua died in 1753 and left a will.  In this will, he named his wife Jane as co-
executor and named five children:  Catherine, Patrick, Robert, Samuel, and Nathaniel.  For 
years, Ewing researchers have suspected or claimed that there was a Margaret and an Anne 
in the family, but proof has been lacking.  I discuss this in my 2009 article, and make the case 
that minor females were oftentimes left out of a will.  The girls would have been about ages ten 
and seven when the will was probated.  Now, we know beyond a reasonable doubt that they 
were correct; there were indeed daughters, Margaret and Anne. 

My interest in this research is to find my two 4th great grandmothers who were named Margaret 
and Anne.  See the family group sheet for Joshuaôs and Janeôs family on pages 12-13 for a 
better perspective.  I have known the name of Anne Ewing for years, since her marriage to 
John Thompson was in the Rowan County, North Carolina, marriage books.  But no marriage 
record could be found for Grandma Margaret Edmiston, wife of James Edmiston.  All of the 
proof for linking these two women to their husbands ï and to each other and to their brother 
Nathaniel ï is discussed in depth in my reprinted article in the May 2016 EFA journal.   

That brings the reader up-to-date with the background of this story.  However, as time goes by 
and more research is done, new knowledge oftentimes surfaces.   And that is the case here, 
so the story continues. 

Geography  
In my previous article, I pointed out the need to discover how three children, ages 
approximately 10, 7, and 5 at the time of their fatherôs death in 1753, that were raised in Cecil 
County, Maryland, and now fatherless, could get from Maryland to the North Carolina frontier 
by themselves.  But here they were in Rowan County in 1768.  At least Nathaniel was there 
living with his sister, Anne, and her husband, John Thompson.  So, the only person not 
accounted for was Margaret. 

Why was John Thompson and Anne Ewingôs marriage recorded in the Rowan marriage books, 
but not the Margaret Ewing/James Edmiston marriage?  I had assumed, (or rather, hoped!) 
that the three young adults would have settled down close to each other to raise their families.  
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So why wasnôt that Margaret Ewing marriage in Rowan County records?   I pondered over that 
for a long time.   I had hit a dead end, a familiar brick wall that every family historian encounters 
more than once.  I figured I would only solve this one with more knowledge, so I found a book 
on the geography and history of the North Carolina frontier, entitled Carolina Cradle, Settlement 
of the Northwest Carolina Frontier, 1747-1762.  It was published in 1964 by the University of 
North Carolina Press, and the author is Robert W. Ramsey.  That proved to be a salvation for 
this stumped historian. 

So we know that two of the three Ewing offspring, Anne and Nathaniel, were living in Rowan 
County in 1768, thanks to the Rowan tax list for that year.  Nathaniel was single and living with 
his sister, Anne, and her husband in 1768 and is believed to be about 21 years of age.  But, 
that tax list did another service to us:  it identified where in the county they lived.  Their particular 
tax list was the one done by John Brevard.  That translated into a relatively small area out of 
that vast Rowan County called Davidsonôs Creek settlement.  Today, that settlement would be 
in the southernmost part of Iredell County, bordering on the south with Mecklenburg County.  
According to the book Carolina Cradle, page 45, the settlement spanned two counties:  Rowan 
and Mecklenburg.  The county line separating the two counties was a line drawn some years 
before by agents of Earl Lord Granville and was called the Granville Line.   

Roughly the northern two-thirds of the settlement were in Rowan (now Iredell) and the southern 
one-third was in Mecklenburg.  Therefore, those settling in Rowanôs part of Davidsonôs Creek 
settlement were to be found in the early county records of that county.  That included tax and 
marriage records.  Their neighbors to the south, perhaps just a few hundred yards away, could 
expect their county records in Mecklenburg.  Unfortunately, many of those records in 
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Mecklenburg were destroyed.  That eliminated any possibility of finding the Edmiston-Ewing 
marriage.  But this does explain how Anne and her brother, Nathaniel, had their tax (1768) and 
marriage records (1767) in Rowan, yet no records for Margaret and her husband. 

At this stage of my investigation, the mystery of how these three young Ewing children got to 
Rowan County from Maryland seemed to transcend many of my other thoughts; however, I had 
to put them on the back burner until later.   

We had to find some evidence that Margaret and her husband, James Edmiston, did actually 
live in Mecklenburg County, where Charlotte is the county seat.  And to provide some icing on 
the cake, we needed to prove that they lived not just in the county, but in the northern or 
northeastern part of the county, adjacent to the then-Rowan, now Iredell, county line.  
Davidsonôs Creek runs through the settlement in a northeast to southwest direction, crossing 
the county line before flowing into the Catawba River. 

Before we go any further, perhaps it would be helpful to understand the county creation dates 
that are involved here: 

¶ Rowan County was created 1753 from Anson County 

¶ Mecklenburg was created 1762 from Anson County 

¶ Iredell County was created 1788 from Rowan County 

¶ Burke County was created 1777 from Rowan County 

On pages 15-16, you will find a map (and the map reference numbers) of Davidsonôs Creek 
settlement.  The Catawba River runs down the left side of the picture.  You will notice a dashed 
line horizontally across the lower part of the map, which marks the county line separating then-
Rowan County and Mecklenburg.  This illustrates how Davidsonôs Creek settlement lies in 
relation to the two counties.  Besides Davidsonôs Creek, there are some other streams flowing 
mostly north to south that originate in Rowan and flow into Mecklenburg or adjoining Anson 
County.  Two of these are Rocky River and Coddle Creek.  The map and list of landowners 
provide further detail on who lived where on both sides of the Granville Line. 

The Davidsonôs Creek settlement map shows the names of most of the landholders in the 
settlement in the 1748 to 1751 time frame.  Among the settlers in the list for which we have an 
interest are John and George Davidson, George Davidson, Jr., David and James Templeton, 
John Brevard, Robert Brevard, Alexander Osborne, and Henry Potts.  Some of these had 
property in both counties.  Here is why these early arrivals to Davidsonôs Creek settlement are 
of particular interest to us.   
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Map of Davidsonôs Creek Settlement 1748-1751, found in Carolina Cradle. 
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Intermarriages and Kinfolk 

¶ John Brevardôs son, Zebulon Brevard, had a daughter named Ann Templeton Brevard, 
who married David Edmiston, first-born child of James and Margaret (Ewing) Edmiston.   

¶ Zebulon Brevardôs son, Zeb Brevard, Jr., married Isabella Edmiston, daughter of James 
and Margaret (Ewing) Edmiston and sister of David Edmiston.  George Davidson, Jr. 
was a bondsman for the marriage of our John and Anne (Ewing) Thompson at their 
marriage in 1767 in Rowan.   

¶ Alexander Osborneôs daughter, Rebecca, married our Nathaniel Ewing about 1770.  The 
marriage was not in the Rowan marriage book, so it probably took place in far-northern 
Mecklenburg.  
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¶ Henry Pottsô daughter, Mary Potts, married Peter Thompson, brother of our Anne 
Ewingôs husband, John Thompson.   

¶ Zebulon Brevard married Ann Templeton, daughter of Samuel Templeton, who was the 
brother of the listed James and David Templeton.  Once again, we know about James 
and David Templeton because they lived in the Rowan part of Davidsonôs Creek, while 
Samuel Templeton is not mentioned for the same reason Margaret and James Edmiston 
are not listed ï because they were on the Mecklenburg or Anson side where records are 
not extant. 

Military Records 
Now we have our marching orders:  find Margaret (Ewing) and James Edmiston in an area just 
across the county line in northern or northeastern Mecklenburg County, north and east of 
Charlotte.   

This discovery did not come easy.  I sadly discovered that Mecklenburg had very few 
courthouse records available to the pre-1800 researcher.  Is there a silver lining to this cloud?  
I think so.  Some records did not require the courthouse for their preservation.  While scanning 
the Internet one evening, I found an article on a militia unit in Mecklenburg County and dated 
1766.  And there in the list of militia officers and enlisted men was one James Edminson.  The 
list was entitled ñClear Creek Militia Companyò of Mecklenburg and was commanded by 
Captain Adam Alexander. 

My 4th great grandfather James Edmistonôs name is often misspelled as are so many folks of 
that time period.  So the addition of an ñnò in his surname was not unusual.  His first son David 
Edmiston was born about 1765.  This is our best estimate for Davidôs birth year.  That would 
suggest that James and Margaret (Ewing) got married about 1764 or 1765.  This would blend 
well with being in the 1766 militia list and with his wifeôs presumed age of 21 in 1764. 

Iôve already mentioned that if we could show that the Edmiston family lived in the northern part 
of Mecklenburg County that it would provide an even stronger case for these three Ewing 
children to be all living in Davidsonôs Creek settlement.  Now we know the militia name and 
company commander where James and Margaret probably lived:  the Clear Creek district of 
Mecklenburg County.  The problem is that I have not found a political definition of the Clear 
Creek districts.  It would appear that it covers much of the east and northeast portion of 
Mecklenburg County and runs north to the Granville Line.  To discover the location of Clear 
Creek, I did the usual óGooglingô and came up with the name of a book entitled, The 
Presbyterian Gathering on Clear Creek.  The author for this history was Russell Martin Kerr, 
and I purchased a copy of this book to see if it might be useful in my quest for information on 
my relatives. 

Even though the map in the book proved inconclusive as far as my objective was concerned, 
it still shed some light on this issue.  First, it had a listing of the Clear Creek militia company, 
its officers, and the enlisted men dated 1766, confirming the list previously obtained.  Second, 
it stated that militia company commander Capt. Adam Alexander was an elder in the Clear 
Creek Presbyterian Church.  Third, it stated that Alexander was a signer of the Mecklenburg 
Declaration of Independence from British rule, and preceded the one in Philadelphia on July 4, 
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1776.   Fourth, it had a picture of Adamôs tombstone and a monument to the long-time militia 
leader, religious leader, political leader, and beloved resident of Mecklenburg County. 

I have not really addressed the question I posed in my first article on this Ewing family in 2009.  
I think I made a pretty strong case for Jane (Patton) Ewing remarrying in Cecil County, 
Maryland, and then the new couple moving to Davidsonôs Creek settlement with their three 
youngest children.  Then I read that there was a Cecil County indenture dated 1766.  Here is 
what I have on that: 

9 August 1766 was the date of an "indenture between Patrick Ewing.......and Jane 
Ewing widow of Joshua all of Cecil County all of one part...."   

This tells us two things: (1) she was living in Cecil County, Maryland on August 9, 1766 and (2) 
she had not remarried in the 13 years since her husband died.  So much for that theory. 

The Thompson family is thought to have moved from Chester County, Pennsylvania to 
Davidsonôs Creek settlement, Rowan County, North Carolina, about 1766.  The family 
consisted of three brothers:  Peter, John (b. about 1743), and Alexander Thompson; their 
mother Mary (Sheldon) Thompson Simeral; and her second husband, Andrew Simeral.  It was 
just about a year later that brother John married Anne Ewing there in the settlement. 

The Edmiston-Ewing family from the Clear Creek area of Mecklenburg County is a little more 
difficult to follow.  Even though we speculated earlier that they married in Mecklenburg, it is 
possible that they married in Cecil County, Maryland, and moved to the Davidsonôs Creek 
settlement in 1764 or 1765.  If this be the case, then it would explain how siblings Anne and 
Nathaniel got to North Carolina; they travelled with their older sister and her husband.  That 
would require that they lived close to each other in Cecil County. 

It is also possible that siblings Anne and Nathaniel traveled together in about 1766.  Nathaniel 
would have been about 19 years of age and Anne about 21.  I donôt think that James and 
Margaret (Ewing) would have traveled that far by themselves while being singleé.not in those 
days.  Of course, another possibility is that they were part of a group of Cecil County folks who 
travelled together ï a wagon train of like-minded people. 

The Rest of the Story 
Margaret and James Edmiston appear to have lived in Mecklenburg County from 1764 or 1765 
until about 1778, when Burke County was created with lots of land grants available.  They 
joined the rush by taking a land grant themselves on the Catawba River near the site of a fort 
commonly called Old Fort by the early pioneers.  Here they raised their family of six boys and 
two girls.  The boys and their father appear in land records as being chain carriers each time 
their father got a new land grant.  And we can see the older boys passing the job of surveyor 
chain carriers down to their younger brothers.  With these records and the census records of 
1790 and 1800 we can reconstruct the family.   

See pages 19-20 for Margaret and James Edmistonôs family group sheet. 
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James Edmiston died there in Burke County in 1803, but he didnôt leave a will.  We know the 

names and their birth order (probably) from the sale of some of his property by his named wife 

and children.  And the order of their children, except for Isabella, corresponded with that derived 

from the chain carrier records.   The next thing we know about the family is that wife Margaret 

left a will in Iredell County in 1807.  So why did she head back to Iredell County?  Her two 

oldest sons, David and Moses, were in Williamson County, Tennessee.  Her oldest daughter 

Isabella had passed away between 1799 and 1802 after giving birth to four children by husband 

Zebulon Brevard, Jr.  Another son James married in Blount County, Tennessee and is believed 

to have died in the War of 1812.   

At any rate, Margaret decided to go back to her own kinfolk who still resided in the Statesville 
area of Iredell.  Her brother Nathaniel was 60 years of age and living in Iredell County when 
Margaret (Ewing) Edmiston made her will in 1807 in Iredell.  In the 1810 census of Iredell, we 
find both Nathaniel and his son Adlai Ewing.   Margaret is not living as head-of-household in 
that census.  In her will, Margaret named her son, Samuel, and her nephew Adlai Ewing as co-
executors.  Itôs likely that she died the same year as her will was written.  It is not known where 
she is buried, but at least two of her sisters are buried in the Old Fourth Creek Cemetery in 
Statesville, county seat of Iredell County.  Therefore, it is possible that she too is buried there, 
but in an unmarked grave. 

The EwingïThompson family didnôt remain for long in the Davidsonôs Creek settlement.  Their 
first children were born in 1769 and were twins:  Mary Ann and Nathaniel Thompson.  By that 
year, the family had moved a few miles to the south into Tryon County of North Carolina.  In a 
border dispute between the two Carolinas, a settlement was reached, and Tryon became part 
of York County, South Carolina.  They joined the Beersheba Presbyterian Church and are 
buried in that churchôs cemetery.  Several Thompson family members are buried here as well.  
John Thompson died in 1795, and his wife, Anne (Ewing) Thompson, died in 1815.  Both are 
buried in Beershebaôs cemetery.  They had nine children in all. 

I am descended from James and Margaret Edmiston by their son Moses James Edmiston, and 
also from John and Anne Thompson via their daughter Mary Ann Thompson.  Then on 
November 21, 1793, this pair of first cousins, Moses James Edmiston and Mary Ann 
Thompson, were married.  They are known to have lived in Buncombe County, North Carolina; 
Williamson County, Tennessee; Clark County, Arkansas Territory; Oklahoma Territory; and 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

I will continue my search for where the Margaret Ewing ï James Edmiston marriage took place 
by doing more searching in the Cecil County area of Maryland.  If anyone makes such a 
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discovery, I would very much like to be made aware of it.  Below is the Anne (Ewing) Thompson 
family group: 
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Gary Murrell is a family historian living in Edmond, Oklahoma, a few miles northeast of 
Oklahoma City.  He has been interested in genealogy since the 1960s, but did not get serious 
about research until the early 1990s after his children were gone from the nest.  He has been 
married to Marilyn for 50 years, and has 4 children and 15 grandchildren. He and his wife are 
retired and enjoy traveling in their RV and doing genealogy research along the way. 
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Two Ewing Families ï Adams County, Ohio 
Rebecca Randall Ewing (fishn.pal01@gmail.com)  

Introduction:  Two Ewing families settled in Adams County, Ohio, in the late-1700s and early 
1800s.  The Abner Ewing family settled in Green Township in the Sandy Springs area, along 
the Ohio River.  Abner Ewing was from New Jersey.  The James Ewing family came from 
Virginia and ventured into the northwestern part of Adams County, primarily in the Wayne 
Township area (although I believe James may have moved to nearby Unity, Ohio (Oliver 
Township) late in his life).  A 1910 courthouse fire resulted in the loss of many Adams County, 
Ohio, historical records.  It has been difficult to find information to prove relations.  

 

Generation 1 

James Ewing was born at Pennsylvania about 1785 and died at Adams County, Ohio, in 1863.  
He married at [place unknown] [date unknown], [wife unknown], who was born at [place 
unknown] [date unknown] and died at [place unknown] [date unknown], daughter of [parents 
unknown]. 

James Ewing is documented in the 1820 and 1830 Federal Censuses for Wayne Township, 
Adams County, Ohio.  In the 1850 Selected Federal Census Non-Population Schedule, he 
reported that 50 acres of his Wayne Township land was improved and 90 acres were 
unimproved; his livestock consisted of two horses, four cattle of which three were milk cows, 
and two swine.  

He is documented in the 1860 Federal Census for Oliver Township, Adams County, Ohio.  For 
this census, he gave his age as 75 years (b. abt. 1785) and his birthplace as Pennsylvania.  

Historic Marker in Cherry Fork Cemetery 

mailto:fishn.pal01@gmail.com
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Two women (likely unmarried daughters) were living with him in 1860; their birthplace was 
noted as Virginia.  Four of his daughters reported his birthplace as New York and Virginia in 
the 1880 Federal Census.  James Ewing is buried in Unity Cemetery, Adams County, Ohio. 

Research Notes:  I do not know the name of James Ewingôs wife.   

¶ In researching one of the children of James Ewing (i.e., Nancy P. Ewing), I found some 
text with a potential lead on James Ewingôs wife.18 Nancy P. lived with her father, 
James, but went to McLean County, Illinois after he died, most likely to stay with a 
sister who lived there.  She married William Baldridge and in a historical book about 
the county, it said:  ñMrs. Nancy Baldridge is the daughter of James and Mary (Darwin) 
Ewing, who were natives of York County, Pa., where they were reared and educated, 
and married in 1775, and removed the same year to Virginia, where they remained 
until 1819.  Thence they removed to Adams County, Ohio, where the mother died that 
same year.  They had eight children.ò  Iôve not found a Mary Darwin in my research 
yet.  The marriage date does not necessarily match with the birth of Jamesô children.   

¶ In general queries online, I found someone looking for a James Ewing who married 
Mary Milligan from Rockbridge Co., VA, and moved to Adams Co., OH, between 1815-
1820, which is a viable timeline (see the query at:   
http://www.genealogy.com/forum/surnames/topics/ewing/2588/). There are people 
with the Milligan surname noted in the census records, likely living near James Ewing. 

Children of James Ewing and óUnknownô: 

i. Elizabeth Ewing, b. 18 Nov 1807; m. Alexander Morrison at Wayne Township, 
Adams, Ohio, on 16 Jun 1829; d. at White Oak, McLean, Illinois, on 28 Sep 1886; 
buried at Denman Cemetery, McLean County, Illinois. 

ii. James Ewing, b. at Virginia, abt. 1808; m. Melinda Uln; d. at Jackson 
Township, Highland, Ohio, bef. 1860. 

iii. William D. Ewing, b. at Virginia, abt. 1809; m. Nancy Morrison at Adams 
County, Ohio, before 1836; d. at Ohio, 24 Jul 1880. 

iv. Nancy P. Ewing, b. at Virginia, abt. 1811; m. William Baldridge at McLean 
County, Illinois, after 1867; d. at McLean County, Illinois, 05 Feb 1895. 

v. Martha Purdy Ewing, b. at Virginia, 15 Sep 1814; m. James Morrison at 
Adams County, Ohio, in 18 Feb 1836; d. at Warren County, Illinois, 25 Feb 1882. 

vi. Rebecca Ewing, b. at Virginia, in 1817; m. Mitchell Morrison abt. 1851; d. at 
Vermillion County, Illinois, in 1897. 

vii. Margaret Ewing  

                                                           
18 Chapman Brothers. 1887. Portrait and biographical album of McLean county, Ill., containing full page portraits and 
biographical sketches of prominent and representative citizens of the county, together with portraits and biographies 
of all the governors of Illinois and of the presidents of the United States. Chicago: Chapman Brothers. 

http://www.genealogy.com/forum/surnames/topics/ewing/2588/
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Research Notes:  The History of Adams County, Ohio (Evans and Stivers, 1900) pointed out 
that Elizabeth, William, Martha, and Rebecca married Morrison children.  Robert Morrison, his 
wife, Mary Mitchell, and his children are well documented in this same book.   

Robert and Maryôs son James Morrison married Martha Purdy Ewing ï they were John 
Wayneôs great grandparents.  That makes me (author) some distant cousin to John Wayne!   

 

Generation 2 

William D. Ewing was born at Virginia about 1809 and died at Ohio 24 Jul 1880.  He married 
at Adams County, Ohio, before 1836, Nancy Morrison, who was born at Wayne Township, 
Adams, Ohio, 21 Oct 1809, and died at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, 25 Jan 1858, daughter 
of Robert and Mary (Mitchell) Morrison.  William was a farmer and owned land west of the town 
of Eckmansville, Adams County, Ohio.  Between 1855 and 1858, William lost his wife and 
daughters to cholera or consumption.   

By 1860, William had been admitted to the Southern Ohio Lunatic 
Asylum in Montgomery County, Ohio; the condition listed was 
ñInjury to health.ò  His son, James Harvey Ewing, was the last 
surviving child and went to live with his uncle and aunt, John S. and 
Sarah (Morrison) Patton.   

In June 1880, William had moved to the Athens Insane Asylum in 
Athens, Ohio.  He and all patients were listed as ñinsane.ò  William 
died the next month and was buried in Cherry Fork Cemetery, 
Adams County, Ohio, with his family.  He maintained ownership of 
his 104 acres of land during the time he was a patient in the 
asylums (1880 Illustrated Historical Atlas).  

Children of William and Nancy (Morrison) Ewing:   

i. Mary Jane Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, 
Ohio, on 21 Jun 1836; d. at Wayne Township, 
Adams, Ohio, on 01 Oct 1856; buried at Cherry Fork 
Cemetery. 

ii. Eliza M. Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, 
Ohio, on 06 Apr 1838; d. at Wayne Township, 
Adams, Ohio, on 08 Dec 1855; buried at Cherry 
Fork Cemetery.  

iii. Sarah Margaret Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 27 Dec 1840; 
d. at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 08 Feb 1860; buried at Cherry Fork 
Cemetery. 

iv. Phebe Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 07 Sep 1843; d. at 
Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 01 Mar 1858; buried at Cherry Fork 
Cemetery. 

William D. Ewing Grave 
Cherry Fork Cemetery, Ohio 
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v. Rebecca Ann Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 11 Dec 1845; d. 
at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 09  Sep 1856; buried at Cherry Fork 
Cemetery. 

vi. James Harvey Ewing, b. at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 25 Feb 1848; 
m. Clarissa Ann McKelvey at Monmouth, Warren, Illinois, on 13 Feb 1868; d. 
at Piper City, Ford, Illinois, on 23 Dec 1919; buried at Brenton Cemetery. 

 

Generation 3 

James Harvey Ewing (William, James) was born at Wayne Township, Adams, Ohio, on 25 
Feb 1848 and died at Piper City, Ford, Illinois, on 23 Dec 1919.  He married at Monmouth, 
Warren, Illinois, 13 Feb 1868, Clarissa Ann McKelvey, who was born at New Bethlehem, 
Clarion, Pennsylvania, 20 Sep 1849 and died at Piper City, Ford, Illinois, 08 Mar 1930, daughter 
of Thomas and Eleanor (Anthony) McKelvey.  James and Clarissa are buried in Brenton 
Cemetery in Ford County, Illinois. 

James Harvey Ewing was still a young boy when his mother died 
from (cholera or consumption) and his father was admitted to the 
Southern Ohio Lunatic Asylum.  He went to live with John S. and 
Sarah (Morrison) Patton, first at their farm in Liberty Township, 
Adams, Ohio, and then in Monmouth, Warren, Illinois.   

He met Clarissa Ann McKelvey, whose family came to 
Monmouth from New Bethlehem, Clarion, Pennsylvania, in 1858 
on a flat boat from Pittsburgh to Oquaka, Illinois.  James married 
Clarissa in 1868.  They lived on a farm near Monmouth for about 
a year and then James and Clarissa moved to Ford County, 
Illinois, first to a farm near Paxton and then to one near Piper 
City.  James worked for the railroad for a period immediately after 
their marriage (1870 census).  They left the farm in 1913 and 
moved into Piper City.  

 
Children of James and Clarissa (McKelvey) Ewing:   

i. William Thomas Ewing, b. at Paxton, Ford, Illinois, on 29 Apr 1869; m. Jennie 
Anderson at Colorado Springs, El Paso, Colorado, on 23 Jul 1902; d. at 
Colorado Springs, El Paso, Colorado, on 14 Oct 1911.  William was a 
lumberman. 

James Harvey Ewing 
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ii. Monroe Ewing, b. at Paxton, 
Ford, Illinois, on 13 Oct 1873; m. 
Rose Pursel at Hamilton County, 
Indiana, on 27 Sep 1904; d. at 
Piper City, Ford, Illinois, on 01 Jun 
1956. 

iii. Edwin William Ewing, b. at Piper 
City, Ford, Illinois, on 04 Jan 1878; 
m. Charlotte (Lottie) May Dick 
abt. 1914; d. at Piper City, Ford, 
Illinois, on 11 Aug 1938. 

iv. Edith Mabel Ewing, b. at Piper 
City, Ford, Illinois, on 02 Oct 1880; 
d. at Piper City, Ford, Illinois, on 29 
Aug 1881. 

v. Mary Clarissa Ewing, b. at Piper 
City, Ford, Illinois, on 30 Oct 1883; 
d. at Piper City, Ford, Illinois, on 
27 Jan 1963 

 

Generation 4 

Monroe Ewing, b. near Paxton, Ford, Illinois, on 13 Oct 1873 
and d. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 01 Jun 1956.  He 
married at Hamilton Township, Indiana, on 27 Sep 1904, Rose 
Pursel, who was born at Broad Ripple, Marion, Indiana, on 30 
Mar 1877 and d. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 02 Jan 
1953, daughter of Jeremiah Oakley and Elizabeth (Watts) 
Pursel.  Monroe and Rose are buried at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, 
Illinois, in Crown Hill Cemetery. 

Monroe, or ñRoeò as many people called him, was a long time 
Ridge Farm businessman.  He began in 1896 as a watch and 
clock repairman and jewelry merchant, but enhanced his 
business over 53 years to include stationary and notions and 
textbooks.  In 1904, he became the owner of a Murray 
automobile, the first auto in Ridge Farm.  Monroe held the office 
of village clerk for 28 years and he served as secretary and 
treasurer for the Presbyterian and Federated churches.  Shortly 
after opening his business, he purchased a large Swiss jewelerôs regulation clock.  It became 
a landmark in Ridge Farm, with everyone checking their watches by the clock.  It is now in the 
ownership of a Ridge Farm family member. 

James Harvey & Clarissa McKelvey and Family 

Monroe Ewing 
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Children of Monroe and Rose (Pursel) Ewing:   

i. Elisabeth Clarissa Ewing, b. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 02 Aug 
1905; m. Sheldon A. Weaver at Marion, Indiana, on 27 Aug 1927; d. at 
Evanston, Cook, Illinois, on 14 Mar 1998. 

ii. Hubert Oakley Ewing, b. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 16 Aug 1909; m. 
Ellen Mae Frantz at Watseka, Iroquois, Illinois, on 02 July 1931; d. at Arlington 
Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 07 Aug 2002. 

iii. James Frederic Ewing, b. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 25 Jul 1915; 
m. Geraldine Bell at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 11 Jun 1939.  

 

Generation 5 

Hubert Oakley Ewing, b. at Ridge Farm, Vermillion, Illinois, on 
16 Aug 1909 and d. at Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois on 07 Aug 
2002.  He married at Watseka, Iroquois, Illinois, on 02 July 1931, 
Ellen Mae Frantz, who was born at Young America Township, 
Edgar, Illinois, on 13 Sep 1911 and d. at Arlington Heights, Cook, 
Illinois, daughter of Isaac Andrew and Susan (Carter) Frantz.  
Hubert and Ellen are buried at Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, in 
Memory Gardens Cemetery. 

Hubert grew up in Ridge Farm and attended Marquette University 
after high school.  He worked on the south side of Chicago and 
ultimately obtained a job at A.B. Dick Company in the production 
control department.  He was responsible for maintaining inventory 
and supplies.  In retirement, he enjoyed an eclectic array of 
hobbies, including gardening, traveling overseas, bread baking, 
needlepoint, and metal detecting. 

 
 

Children of Hubert and Ellen (Frantz) Ewing:   

i. Daniel Frederic Ewing, b. at Chicago Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 20 Jul 1936; m. 
Nancy Leigh Virgil at Mount Prospect, Cook, Illinois, on 15 Oct 1960; d. at 
Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 02 Feb 2008.   

ii. David Spencer Ewing, b. at Chicago Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 08 Mar 1940; 
m. Patricia Winters at Schaumburg, Cook, Illinois, on 01 Sep 1979. 

 

 

 

Hubert Ewing 



30 Ewing Family Journal Vol. 22, No.2 (November 2016) 

Generation 6 

Daniel Frederic Ewing, b. at Chicago Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 20 
Jul 1936 and d. at Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 02 Feb 2008.  
He married at Mount Prospect, Cook, Illinois on 15 Oct 1960, Nancy 
Leigh Virgil, who was b. at Omaha, Douglas, Nebraska, on 30 Mar 
1938, daughter of Robert Leigh and Esther Randall (Sharpe) Virgil.  
Daniel is buried at Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, in Memory 
Gardens Cemetery. 

Daniel grew up in New Lenox, Illinois and moved with his family to 
Arlington Heights in the late-1940s.  He often reminisced about his 
time in the Boy Scouts, working during high school at the local 
theater and Arlington Park (horse racing venue).  He attended the 
University of Illinois, at the Navy Pier and Champaign-Urbana 
campuses.  After graduation, he was hired by The DoAll Company 
in Des Plaines, Illinois, as an accountant, and ultimately retired from 

there 44 years later.  He married Nancy Virgil in 1960 and they moved into a home in Mount 
Prospect, Illinois.  His hobbies included gardening, fishing, camping, and metal detecting, and 
traveling to visit his children as they went off to college and beyond. 

Children of Daniel and Nancy (Virgil) Ewing:   

i. * Rebecca Randall Ewing, b. Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 05 Aug 1962. 

ii. Barbara Alice Ewing, b. Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 03 May 1968; m. 
Michael Roland Kehe b. Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 07 Oct 1995. 

iii. Daniel Frederic Ewing, Jr., b. Arlington Heights, Cook, Illinois, on 17 Mar 1970; 
m. Cheryl Ann Pratt at College Park, Prince Georgeôs, Maryland, on 25 Oct 
1997. 

 
* Becky Ewing has been interested in genealogy since 1986 when she joined the 
Daughters of the American Revolution with her grandmother Ellen (Frantz) 
Ewing. When not dabbling in family history research, she works full time as a 
District Ranger for the USDA Forest Service.  She is currently stationed at the 
Potosi-Fredericktown Ranger District, Mark Twain National Forest.  Becky 
received a BS in Zoology from Eastern Illinois University and a MS in Wildlife and 
Fisheries Science from South Dakota State University.  Sunny, her rescued 
golden retriever, is her constant companion on genealogy road trips.  Becky can 
be reached at fishn.pal01@gmail.com. 
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